
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for JudicialAccountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent Tuesday, November 1,20167:43 PM

To: 'koconnor@ithacajournal.com'

Subject CJA's July B,2016letter-notice to Tompkins Co. Government -- sent simultaneously to
Acting D.A. Bonavia

Attachments: 7-8- 16-ltr-to-counties-final-final.pdf

Dear Kelsey,

The attached July 8, 2016 letter-notice is Exhibit F to CJA's October L4,2OL6 conflict-of-interest/misconduct complaint

against the D.A.s - including Acting Tompkins County D.A. Bonavia: http://www.iudgewatch.orelweb-pases/searching-
nvs/budset/budeet-2016-17/10-14-15-compla i nt-vs-soares-etc. htm

Below is the July 11,2016 e-mail that transmitted it to Tompkins County Attorney Wood and, simultaneously, to Acting
Tompkins County D.A. Bonavia. Where are their findings of facts and conclusions of law with respect to the
evidence...?

Thank you.

Elena

9L4-42L-L200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]
Sent: Monday, July t!,2OL6 4:O2 PM

To: jwood @tompkins-co.org
Cc: abonavia @tompkins-co.org

Subject: Notice to Tompkins Co. Government: Your duty to repudiate & challenge the state-imposed D.A. salary

increases based on Acting D.A. Bonavia's findings of facts and conclusions of law

TO: Tompkins County Attorney Jonathan Wood -

The attached July 8, 2016 letter is for you and for all Tompkins County legislators, executive officers & the
treasurer/comptroller. Unless I hear from you to the contrary, I will assume you have forwarded this e-mail on to them,

as I request you to do.

I am directly sending the e-mail to Tompkins County Acting District Attorney Andrew Bonavia so that he can furnish you

and Tompkins' other county officers with findings of fact and conclusions of law with respect to the rock-solid, prima

focie evidence of the citizen-taxpayer action, Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. v. Cuomo, et ol. (Albany Co. #1788-

2074), that the state-imposed district attorney salary increases are based on judicial salary increases that are statutorily-

violative, fraudulent -- & unconstitutional - mandating that Tompkins County take protective steps.

For the convenience of all, the direct link to CJA's webpage for the attached July 8, 2016 letter, from which all referred-

to correspondence and substantiating evidence are accessible, is here: http://www.iudgewatch.orelweb-
pases/searchins-nvs/budget/budeet-2015-17/7-8-16-ltr-to-counties.htm.

Feel free to call with any questions.



Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

!v w \ru .j u dge y{.Ol!h. o rs
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